
Charlotte Department of Transportation 

Memorandum 
 

FAST – FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE 

 

Date: 

 

September 24, 2015 

To: 

 

 

Tammie Keplinger 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department 

From: 

 

 
Michael A. Davis, PE  

Development Services Division 

Subject:  Rezoning Petition 15-110: Approximately 2.8 acres located on the west 

side of Old Statesville Road and at 

the end of Burch Shire Road near the 

intersection of Holly Vista Avenue 

and Burch Shire Road. 

 

 

CDOT has previously commented on the subject petition in our memorandum to you dated 

August 28, 2015. 

 

Vehicle Trip Generation 

This rezoning petition will not affect the trip generation of the site. 

 

CDOT has no further outstanding comments for this petition. 

 

If we can be of further assistance, please advise. 

 

 

R. Grochoske  

 

cc: S. Correll 

 Ms. Wendy Taylor, NCDOT (via email) 

Rezoning File 

 


